10.

11.

12.

13.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

-INCORPORATED 1653-

Board of Selectmen Agenda
May 23, 2019
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 North Street

. Call to Order.

Approve the April 25, and May 9, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.

. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address

the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by

Naeba Jerolevich, d.b.a. the Breakwater Inn and Spa, 127-133 Ocean
Avenue.

Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the
period from June 1, 2019, through May 31, 2020.

. Consider Arbor Day Proclamation.

. Presentation from the Growth Planning Committee on the Comprehensive

Plan Survey Results.

Consider request to offer Goose Rocks Beach parking passes to piping
plover volunteers.,

Award Public Works bids.

a. Road paving work.

b. Road striping.

c. Purchase of gravel.

Consider Town Manager’s contract.
Other business.

Approve the May 23, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.






Board of Selectmen Meeting
April 25, 2019
5:30 PM—Field Trip at Jeffreys Way
6:00 PM—Village Fire Station—32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 25, 2019

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett,
Sheila Matthews-Bull, Edward Hutchins

Others: Michael Davis, Jen Lord, Arlene McMurray, Tracey O’Roak, Harrison
Small, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM at Jeffreys Way.

2. 5:30 PM—TField Trip at Jeffreys Way.

The Board met at Jeffreys Way to consider recommendations from the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Committee to only allow local traffic because of safety
concerns due to the number of people using Jeffreys Way as a drop off to unload
kayaks and children, and visitors using resident’s driveways to turn around and
exit.

3. 6:00 PM—Approve the April 9 and 11, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes.
The meeting resumed at 6:10 PM.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
April 9, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Daggett
abstained because he was not present at that meeting.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the April 11, 2019, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Daggett

abstained because he was not present at that meeting.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Harrison Small mentioned K.K.W. Water District blasting on Maine Street and was
wondering if the Town was going to finally widen it for a sidewalk.

Town Manager Laurie Smith responded that they are not.

5. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Cape Arundel Inn, LLC,
d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- April 25, 2019
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
liquor license renewal application for Cape Arundel Inn, LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel
Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

6. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Cape
Arundel Inn, LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
special amusement permit renewal application for Cape Arundel Inn, LLC, d.b.a.
Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

7. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Ivy One, LLC., d.b.a., The
Clubhouse at Cape Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the

liquor license renewal application for Ivy One, LLC., d.b.a., The Clubhouse at Cape
Arundel Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

8. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Tides Beach Club, LLC,
d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
liquor license renewal application for Tides Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach
Club, 254 Kings Highway. Vote: 5-0.

9. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Tides
Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
special amusement permit renewal application for Tides Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a.
Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway. Vote: 5-0.

10. Consider a liquor license renewal application for The Boathouse of
Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
liquor license renewal application for The Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC,
d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

11. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for The

Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean
Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
special amusement permit renewal application for The Boathouse of
Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- April 25, 2019
12. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane, LLC,,
d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
liquor license renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond
354 Goose Rocks Road. Vete: 5-0.

?

13. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Fishing
Pole Lane, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
special amusement permit renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane, LLC., d.b.a.
Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road. Vote: 5-0.

14. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Ivy One,
LLC., d.b.a., The Old Fort Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
special amusement permit renewal application for Ivy One, LLC., d.b.a., The Old

Fort Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

15. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Lodge on the Cove, LLC.,
d.b.a. Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main St.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
liquor license renewal application for Lodge on the Cove, LLC., d.b.a. Lodge on the
Cove, 29 South Main St. Vote: 5-0.

16. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Lodge on
the Cove, LLC., d.b.a., Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
special amusement permit renewal application for Lodge on the Cove, LLC.,
d.b.a., Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street. Vote: 5-0.

17. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Yachtsman Hospitality,
LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
liquor license renewal application for Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the
Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

18. Consider a special amusement renewal application for Yachtsman
Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57 Ocean
Avenue.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4 - April 25, 2019

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
special amusement renewal application for Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a. the
Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

19. Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve a
special amusement renewal application for Yachtsman Hospitality, LLC, d.b.a.
the Yachtsman Hotel and Marina, 57 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

20. Authorize and sign the June 2019 Town Meeting Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to authorize and
sign the June 2019 Town Meeting Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

21. Set public hearing date to consider the warrant articles for the June
Town Meeting Ballot for May 9, 2019.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to set public
hearing date to consider the warrant articles for the June Town Meeting Ballot for
May 9, 2019. Vote: 5-0.

22. Certification of the ballot questions for the June Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
certification of ballot questions for the June Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

23. Countersign the RSU 21 Budget Validation Referendum Election Warrant.
Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to countersign the
RSU 21 Budget Validation Referendum Election Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

24. Consider Government Wharf budget.

Ms. Smith went over the Government Wharf budget. She said the committee and
staff recommended an increase in lobstermen dues from $250 to $400 per year.
The largest increase in the budget is due to electricity costs for the new bait shed
and the need to replace a gangway at the pier. The budget will use $6,750 of the
account’s fund balance.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Government Wharf budget. Vote: 5-0.

25. Consider Wastewater budget.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- April 25, 2019
Deputy Director of Public Works Chris Simeoni gave a PowerPoint presentation of
the Wastewater budget. The budget includes funding to share the costs of the
deputy director, replace the loader, and to have the camera view a large amount of
the sewer pipes. He said the sewer user rate would increase to $467.48 per unit.
He and his staff spent a lot of time working on clearing up the billing inaccuracies
of their client billing list.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Wastewater budget. Vote: 5-0.

26. Consider Pier budget.

Pier Manager/Harbormaster Chris Mayo presented the Pier budget. He said he
brought two proposals for the Pier Committee, and it chose the option to increase
fees and decrease maintenance costs because he can perform the repairs on
boats.

Dues for members will increase as shown:

Recreation - $530.66 to $552.89
Big Boats - $829.05 to $863.87
Punts - $530.66 to $552.89
Dealers - $948.45 to $988.28

Mr. Mayo added the Cape Porpoise dredging project is in the bidding process and
they will need to clear the harbor moorings.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Pier budget. Vote: 5-0.

27. Consider Cape Porpoise fee increases effective May 1, 2019.

Moocrings: $30-$45 $60-$90

Fuel Markup: $0.25-$0.30

Dues: CPI 2.2% + 2%

Dealers, big boats, recreation, punts.

po o

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
following Cape Porpoise fee increases effective May 1, 2019: Moorings: $30-$45
and $60-$90; Fuel Markup: $0.25-$0.30; Dues: CPI 2.2% + 2%: and Dealers, big
boats, recreation, punts. Vote: 5-0.

28. Consider Dock Square Parking Lot budget.

Ms. Smith presented the Dock Square Parking Lot budget. She said the pay
increases are due to the low unemployment rate and will allow for coverage from



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- April 25, 2019
11:00 AM to 8:00 PM for most of the season. There is also a new line,
expert/professional to account for the transfer of the bus monitoring expense from
the general fund budget to the Dock Square Parking Lot budget. She added that
more people are using credit cards so Treasurer Jen Lord negotiated credit card
fees and which are going to be reduced.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Dock Square Parking Lot budget. Vote: 5-0.

29. Consider Recreation Special Revenue Budget.

Director of Parks and Recreation Carol Cook presented the Recreation Special
Revenue budget. She said this is the second year using the Special Revenue
budget. They have undertaken a wide variety of programming and she

encouraged everyone to read the list and sign up.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Recreation Special Revenue budget, Vote: 5-0.

30. Presentation by Nina Pearlmutter on Kennebunkport as an arboretum.
This item was postponed to another meeting.

31. Approve the Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrant Policy.
Ms. Smith announced that State law requires this approval every year.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrant Policy. Vote: 5-0.

32. Authorize write-offs for uncollectable bills.

Treasurer Jen Lord recommended writing off the uncollectable bills that were
provided in the Board’s meeting packet. These bills were for Cape Porpoise and
Government Wharf dues, mooring fees, fuel, recreation, alarms, benches, or tree
work. She said six of them are deceased, five have no information for her to
pursue this any further, and one sold his boat.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
authorize the Treasurer to write-off the uncollectable bills mentioned above. Vote:
5-0.

33. Consider mission and goals for Solid Waste Committee.

The Board received a copy of the mission and goals for the Solid Waste Committee.



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- April 25, 2019
Ms. Smith said they are looking to reestablish the Solid Waste Committee which

would consist of five members.

Public Works Director Michael Claus said the Solid Waste Committee would plan
ways to educate the public on reducing waste and recycling.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to endorse the
mission and goals of the Solid Waste Committee. Vote: 5-0.

34. Consider Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee recommendation to
hire summer intern as Plover Volunteer Coordinator.

Bob Sherman explained that the Goose Rocks Advisory Committee recommends
hiring a summer intern who would work with Maine Audubon on educating
visitors and residents on the plovers and tracking data regarding their nesting. It
will cost the Town $2,000 to reimburse Maine Audubon.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
hiring of a summer intern to serve as Plover Volunteer Coordinator at a cost of
$2,000. Vote: 5-0.

35. Other business.

Selectman Briggs announced that elm watch volunteers to inspect trees from mid-
June to through Labor Day are needed. Volunteers are trained and would spend
an hour, twice a week, inspecting trees (from the ground) for any signs of disease.
Volunteers should contact John Ripton at jartphotos@gmail.com for more
information and should attend the June 1, 2019, orientation meeting at 10:00
AM, at the Graves Library Community Room.

Chair Hutchins thanked everyone who attended this meeting.
36. Approve the April 25, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion from Selectman Barwise, seconded from Selectman Daggett, to approve
the April 25, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

37. Adjournment.

Motion from Selectman Barwise, seconded from Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:01 PM.
Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Board of Selectmen Meeting
May 9, 2019
6:00 PM
Village Fire Station—32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of May 9, 2019

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett,
Sheila Matthews-Bull, Edward Hutchins

Others: Michael Claus, Michael Davis, Jay Everett, Paul Hogan, David James,
Chris Mayo, Arlene McMurray, Nina Pearlmutter, Tracey O’Roak, Bob Sherman,
Chris Simeoni, Harrison Small, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

2. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

3. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Musette, LLC, d.b.a.
Musette Restaurant, 2 Pier Road,

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the liquor license renewal application for Musette, LLC, d.b.a. Musette Restaurant,
2 Pier Road. Vote: 5-0.

4. Public Hearing for amendments to the Traffic and Parking Control
Ordinance.

Chair Hutchins opened the public hearing at 6:05 PM.

Town Manager Laurie Smith explained the proposal to remove a portion of the fire
lane on Chestnut Street to create two additional parking spaces for employees at
town hall. The additional parking spaces would be designated for town employees
Monday through Friday, from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. The Board supports this
proposal.

Chair Hutchins closed the public hearing at 6:07 PM.

S. Public Hearing for amendments to the Waterfront Ordinance and the
Street Ordinance.

At 6:07 PM, Chair Hutchins opened the public hearing at 6:07 PM.

Harbormaster Chris Mayo explained the changes to the Waterfront Ordinance that



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- May 9, 2019
involves adding language to the ordinance requiring people on the mooring waiting
lists to renew their application annually in order to stay on the list. This change
will keep contact information updated as well as to only retain interested parties
on the waiting list in order to streamline the process of harbor administration.

Fire Chiefl Jay Everett explained the proposed revisions to the Street Opening
Ordinance which clarify how numbers will be assigned for two or more residences
on a drive, whether public or private. Also, in numbering houses, the change is
going by the location of the front door and not the driveway. The switch to the
front door also changes the section about how corner lots are numbered. There is
also new enforcement language in the ordinance.

Chair Hutchins closed the public hearing at 6:12 PM.
6. Authorize commitment of sewer user rates.

Deputy Public Works Director Chris Simeoni explained the sewer user rate. The
fees increased from last year.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to authorize the
commitment of sewer user rates. Vote: 5-0.

7. Presentation by Nina Pearlmutter on Kennebunkport as an arboretum.

Nina Pearlmutter gave a Powerpoint presentation showing the importance of trees
and made suggestions as to how the new village parcel could have a pedestrian
walkway and be an educational tool about trees. Each tree could have a QR code
that would enable visitors to quickly see information about the Town's trees on
their phones.

8. Consideration of traffic measures on Jeffreys Way.

Town Manager Laurie Smith said she spoke with the Town attorney and the Town
can regulate this road like all other town ways. Jelfreys Way is a dead-end street
that has been a spot where people park and drop off their boats, kayaks, and
children causing congestion and safety issues. There were requests to allow only
local residents’ and emergency vehicles.

Discussion followed:

A lot of people enjoy kayaking, so there is ambivalence to restrict it.
Prohibit kayak companies from dropping off there.

Need signage, “No drop off.”

Need handicap parking spread out from one end to the other.

Move handicap parking off the road.

Make it pedestrian and bicycles only.

There would be enforcement issues and not enough manpower to enforce,

* & 9 o o o 9



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- May 9, 2019
» They need to respond to the challenge of safety issues.

Paul Hogan suggested having the person selling beach stickers at that location to
limit drop offs. He said he saw people with Florida license plates dropping off
kayaks. The Conservation Trust encourages people to use kayak racks.

Bob Sherman said perhaps kayaks could be delivered to someone’s house and
picked up later at their house.

The Board agreed with prohibiting commercial drop off of kayaks at this right-of-
way.

9, Other business.

Selectman Briggs announced that the Kennebunkport Heritage Housing Trust now
has a website at KHHT.org.

10. Approve the May 9, 2019 Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
May 9, 2019, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

11. Executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel matters.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to go into
executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel matters. Vote: 5-0.

The Board went into executive session at 7:10 PM and came out at 7:45 PM.
No action was taken.
12, Adjournment.

Motion from Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded from Selectman Daggett, to
adjourn. Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






(L

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L Police Chief
/ Fire Inspector

\/_ Code Enforcement Officer

—_—
)/\ab-u\ m:’ , Town Clerk Sp{d. ) Omusere
Bm Thn

sl23allg




TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653 -

APPLICATION
SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant MABRe X Eno LEV(CH‘
Residence Address %Y w. CapO WA Bicy MmS 00 EF

Telephone N o YO
Home Telephone Number Q‘Ei)z 713 pu.uY-; ij.) CEFEB N URAT ((C
Name of Business 0en Qﬁ?e- S\ (AT (nop ) A SPOD
BusinessAddress |23 -132 ccShar~ Avs \aEwvada M7 "f(o\(k
Type of Business (ot / USSAuida7 / @P >
Business Telephone Number Z@q il ‘or’" S 53"%

Nature of Special Amusement ~ OPAXC In(~ A~ SANCRC D IMNEN

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No v

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. PermitFee: §100.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations goveming this permit,

Signature of Appllcant
Printed name: VAL \«-— rylewe L‘




-
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Board of Selectmen

From: Tracey O'Roak

Date: May 16, 2019

Re: Victualer License Approvals

%___—

It is time for the annual renewal of Victualers' Licenses. Attached is a list of the
establishments subject to renewal.

I have received sign-off sheets from the Fire Chief, Police Chief, Code

Enforcement Officer and Public Works Director for the businesses. Therefore, |
recommend approval for each.

Thank you for your consideration.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 » Tel. (207) 967-4243



ot ivdy St e 88 90Zt-296 BSB0-L96 9v0p0] W Hodyungauudy| PEOY SIIW 6 UBUNN UN3Y 7 PIEIIY PECY SN &) INH J315q0] 5 eunN]
ch udy 3 601 002 ZT60-065 050t-196 9v0p0| 3W Hodyungauuay 929z x0q 0 d| uopIog) BulL 9AY UEBDQ) 66 HOS3Y Whjueuon
e g e or £BOL-ETH 2020°¥0T Sroro]  IW ‘wodwungauuay ¥SZ1 x08 O'd laduueag) eusjag PECY Jaid 7 077 auasnpy
e 5 Eju Z1 6520-P02 90.0°G¥ or0ve| IW ‘Bodwungauusy 6621 x08 Od Aydinpy wo 19805 Buuds gj 9JE] 250y UCOW
e ] i e 02Z2-80Z £V1Z-L96 9v0r0] 3W ‘HodyungauLay 0081 %08 Od 13NneH yppnr 13213 Auew v ssbenod g uw) feis sulEn
Aenigay 6 BfuU 0s 2952296 | SOZL-PEV-E0Z FOBED AW Ay oggxog Od “ou) ‘dnosgy ETCERG Y AN ME|D) 1315007 S[2qep)|
AtiendsoH Ldy sa1ag 153
e zL €€ 58 6151-286 £66E-286 £vOrD 3N NUNGIUUSY [ £OZH eAUQ amaA] g Aawad puoed 122413 Ul WINOS 62 8400 aU) U0 abpa
S uIep [ £E 051 6151-296 £292-196 £F0r0 IW Hungauuay | £0z# =auq lBMaAN 2 Aepyeod wa| a1enbg 00 1 uuj yodyunqauna
eu 8 £ 002 0602-196 9v0r0| 3N Wodyunqavuay P66 X0 O d BARY NOT |NUEAY UeadD 9Ll Qngd JaATy ungauuay
Arerugad [i74 e ool L2V 98T LI16-296 9¥0r0] W ‘HOdHuNgauUSY 1081 x08 O'd Su| “ApfelrdsoH apeulioife s1enbg yooq 62 \veinesay Sueatun|
Sz ABW 05 [ 0zl 6151-186 0S06-296 EPOY0 IW Hungauua] | cozg aAng JlRMaAn g aysnoe) wisuy(  peoY S0y 25009 pGE PUod UappIH
L 9 0z v20Z-296 6£10-Z0S Sv0r0] W HodyLNGaULAN £0.%08 Od S3UQ WEIIAA aNUBAY UEFIQ 06 uu) soqiey
e [ B 0zZL  11l06-005-826] L190-258-B6 [ 9rOrC| 31 Modyungauuay 2E2Z%08 O d 0j131500 SEOYIN PeOY SIMN 822 1sepjeasg Alleq s3I0y 85009
ey 9 Bjur 2L |1105-605°8.6| £90-£58-8/6 | ovObO] IN podyungaUbay 1842 %08 'O'd 0|[3150D SRIOYAIN PeOY SIIW BLT Aneq sydoy aso09
Bju 9 e/ 0 £651-065 66E6°62Z vioro| 3w esiodiog adeq £922%08 Od Asheag uewpsis H Pecy ax3iQ £[2101S 1e12us5) Yoeag S0y 95009
e/ } e [} }SEE-296 9v0v0| 3IW Wodyunqauuey [T eAy poomyIesg oL A4S0 Buly “3AY POOMUIRSE DEZ uspiesd sauuy woudf
e z 8 0 055E-2196 95GE-L96 9k0v0] 3w “Bodyungeuudy "8y UESDQ gzt piay piaeg ‘MY B BZ1 1210 @3813] ABUS|UG
2 3 Bju o 1E0-98T 8¥86-962 9v0r0] I Hodyungauuay aue welig ¢y UOSISPUY BRUNBIY aueq welig | wue 310y aag
Kerugay b {3 ve SIEE-296 | SOTLVEWEOZ| POBED EEETTY 0E9 X098 'O'd "Jup "J3jemabp3 snag (s "INy UBIDQ 5Z1 uu| _m_@swmum__
e F3 eqr gt |ecos-zee-zoe| zzvi-i96 SOPO| 3N ‘wodyungsuuay 880€ X089 "O'd eqieg a3y, 2.enbg %30Q 81 asnoH 334409 asenbg woog
81 Aew oL & of 6151-196 £5£5-296 EFOFD W unqauuay | £0Z# BALQ (I9MEAIT 2, aliauuossig euer Ay poIpig a|  uyj |BpuIY aded je esnoygniD
B i v 8 6SEZ-99¥ SEZZ-L96 9v0r0l 3W Hodyungauudy 0Et x08 'O'd| Sa|MOuy Hagoy 13808 1hujsay] v Uy 35M0H puimiayd
e F3 3 oL ZTH0-586 £ESP-296 9r0or0] AW Hodyungauuay 008 %09 O'd PIBULRI yord g StAeq Asg 12213 SURW ST 2snoH uapes s ueiden
¢ isnbny 8 a1 [ ZCL0-586 LpLE-296 9r0r0] 3N ‘Podjungauuay 008 X0 Od PISUUDIT N4 3 SIEQ ASG 192115 Jueseaid 9 uoisuel pio uieide]
Zisnbay z 9l 0z 8621-60Z LLE2-196 ov0p0] 3w Hodyungauusy 16908 '0'd woigpun ‘W yeses 15ang pead § uuy spuapar uigyde))
9z ‘ver £ 3 8L |ZseL6vZ-leL| vSh-leG 9y0r0| 3N “podyungsuuay 680€ X098 'O'd pooig UBe RS Jueses|d g uu| piaipiey teydes
B i B o TSZ0°586 05t1-296 SvOro] 3IW “Bodyungsuuay 1EZ x0d 'O'd abpisiann unws A6Bag PECY S|t 1 uayapy asiodiod adey
02 yep ¥ Bju ¥z 89Li-296 £210-296 vLovo] 3w ssiodiog aden L122%08 Od Habbeq epue 7 valy peoy said 62 8SNCH JapmoyD Jalg aded
Y& Sz vl SL BLGL-L96 52LZ-296 EFOrD INOUNgeuUIy | £0Z# "9AUQ [IBMIAN 2 aj13uuossig euer, aAY UBE0Q 80%, uuy japuruy sdeg
B/u 0z 2] o vZ6L-62C YEYE-296 S¥0v0] 3JW ‘Hodhungsuuay 2¥pt X08 ‘O d asuAleg HeNIS PeOY DAY 61 anId 109 [Bpunsy aded
ZLanr fl 0z 5zl £EEG-296 9v0r0]  aw Hodiungaulsy wWxog Od ydA3Inuar ZeN|  Bnuaay UBSIO EEk-LEL Uu) Jajemyeag
B iy 2/ 9 [ooso-oe-c09| 6e6E-296 vtor0| 3N “@sicdiod aded 1822 %08 O d Eli312 Sawer 133015 UIe 791 iaxiey "soig linqpeig
vz UNEW ol e 8. 5080502 YE6F-S0Z 9r0p0] 3N ‘Wodungautsy 2UBT BAID HBO § 8870005 "M BAY UBRI0 ¢ deojepueg
B € e 0 rhiF62ZT £010-296 ak0ro| 3w ‘podyungauusy LE6L X0R0'd uo)sBuny usAAIS T, "My UBSI0 OF wea1) 39| 5,90 Juny
61 aunr ZL B/ 80z vPPE-296 v6L.-80b avoral 3W ‘Hodungauua 056l xog O'd UOSWIEINA Poqoy ‘IAY UB3IO £F URINEISAY PEYM, [BpUrLY
S) judy 0z eju ogl 9Z21-62Z Lr@Y-296 9r0r0| 3w ‘Bodjungauusy) PrEX08°0'd 13bpeg epwey aenbg yaoQ t1 luBIneISaY S,uossyy
Bju 3 eju 0 £L2Z1-0LL aror0|  3IW ‘wodyunqauuay SkEX0H QO'd Aeungyy 4 fouen| AR RUBQY 96 Auedwod g fenny Ay
€ ] ¢ frots-00c-Se6| Z£95-296 8¥0ra] 3W HedyUNGaUUBY EET N A21q0H seloIN 12anS 207 51 85M0H ZoB1L
dX3'DN | LAHS/INA [SWOOY #|SIvaS #| #11v # 3INOHd diZ m:ﬁm;.:u_ SS3IUCAV ONITIVIN INVN LIVINOS[ NOILYDOT SSaNisng IWVN SSINISNG

0202-610Z SISNAJIN SHITVNLIIA



ey F2 =] 0 Z5S5ETP 6ZZ1°E82 oror0| AW ‘ModyuNgsuLSy BUET ULEJ JOA BL HIOA pwag SUET ULES [IOM AL 1315q07 7 ULie$ gops
vl ke 53 1z 08 6151-296 162€-196 EPOYOD v unqauual | cozd eaug fiamann ¢ SUE) UCJEY AemybiH sBury v5Z 4nID yoeag sapy
Bju L eu 0 90£0-G1¥ 2zZ€Z-196 gv0p0] I ‘nodungauvay) 2521 x0g Od Aydinpy sewog) eang von g suar

¥ udg eqp 577 SieasL s,W sany)|

0¢ ludy Bt e SZL  |¥BO6-58/-€09| 0058-296 9r0r0]  IW ‘Hodijungsuuay i8v %08 O'd EARM UDJEA] beoy a1 £ 377 19 divey ayy
7y 1 56  |86V6-Z0S-£03| 0094-1¥Z-9v9| ov0r0| IwW nodyungauudy £60€ X089 Od 1242307 uewaD PEOY S| 29 angsoayy

S\ fep 8s ¥Zl 00Z Z9zZ.80% }EEE-LO6 9roro| 3W ‘wodyungauuay ‘BAY UE3I0 OV L UILERW uyoF “BAY LB OFL 1310 AuojoD ay
CT £ By 0 |vEee-8¥9-18.]  9z0zZ-/96 9v0p0] 3 ‘ModyuNgaLLE) LiZLxo8 O'd "~ woibErg uyor a1enbs 200 oz uejy Apued sy
vl dew or [ 052 6151495 ¥228-196 EFOPO AW junqauusy 1 £0Z4 AN IIRMBAN ¢ saweq Ga ‘BAy uesdQ 12| 1310H IUDI3IBAA SNOLIEDg BYL )
eu v t 620 L0695y |1tix0082-296] ovor0| 3w wodyungsuuay vx8'0d HO0)Y Wayg peoy uiqes Bon 551 wiNasniy A2|01 L d10yseag,
e v e o 606£-Z05 pLIP6ZZ LT D] .uo%e:nm::mv__ LE61 X0 Od| uojsbuly uaA3IS T 12a:ng Buids sinuyonog axeIes
g ZL BfU 0 £8YZ-196 2E15°586 £¥0v0 3N unqauusy|  LOZ# BAUQ aMIAM) 2 PHUD ayD PEOY SIIW LT puncibduied saud Apueg
1€ Yey 9 2/ g [te6l-01e-805| G610-vOZ ov0p0] 3N ‘Lodyungsuusy GS¥L X098 '0'd| uOpIOA UOSyIErUS|BEIY uosyY 915 # 9AY B0 b AauoH puejieg
e T e/ o ZLEe-TLC | 266L-90E-915 |  1GZLE AN "13ssoAg BAUQ SNSSIEN ZZ 1inZzid eany E Eised g ezzd ewoy
et ¥ e e 8r0r-619 9985-152 106€0 N Howusg 19ailS [0S BES lineng vaine] 19313 Bundg g Wea)) 9] 63000y
;2] L s 05 2298-286 £5¥5-L96 8v0r0] 3N 'Hodyungauua) | peoy %8213 S1EqIN] 1y ling-smaune epaus|  peoy yea1) sieqing |y, Hasay sun qunyy
e 8 By o aveL| evBLS0Z 1802-796 9v0r0| IW wodyungauuay 6Z.%08 O d Wabbeq uajy, 2AY eI ZZL Auedwio?) 121507 104
T, [ eu [nQ axeL| czzz-oov £991-6E8 8E0H0 IN "wewog peoy AiinoD gz uajied umeq 122415 YLON 97 wued Aueg suajeq
e z Bju € V60Z-P0Z | £5/9-S6E-81G | cZovO 3N ‘00eg 210n3 1aiefiew ¢ SeyInse) oped ¥8-£8 "9Ay UBFOQD b elid snoded)
e/ £ ev  [inoavelL|iese-0ze-219| 996i-Z96 9rov0| 3w ‘Hodungauay| tor xo8 O dj eafag uyor any uead g Afued sjies PO
e [ v 8 ZSEV-L96 9¥0v0| 3W "Podyungaulay] 182415 |00yIg 61 epds saydojsiyd 13315 1009 St 8SNOH }SaNg abEuOSIRg PIO
01 |udy oL-g 13 spL 2999-99F 9Z61-296 Grop0|  IW Lodyungqauuey) Peoy AQ 1L Bueds usapnex PROY 3¥AQ L2 Hosay SPOOA uedso
[ IX3O | LIIHSIAN3 [SWOOU #|S1vas #|  # LW # INOHd diZ 31VAS/ALID]  SS3Y0aY DNV JWVN LOVINOD|  NOILVDOT SSaNISNg AWYN SSINISNE

0Z0Z-6102 SISNIANT SHIWNLIA






Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

~ INCORPORATED 1653

AREBOR DAY PROCLAMATION
146th Anniversary-1872-2019

In 1872 J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of
trees, and

this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the
planting of more than a million trees in Nebraska, and

2019 is the 147th Anniversary of the holiday and Arbor Day is
now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and
water, cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature,
clean the air, produce oxygen, and provide habitat for wildlife,
and

trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our
homes, fuel for our fires, and countless other wood products, and

trees in our town increase property values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and

trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual
renewal.

Kennebunkport has been recognized as a Tree City USA by The
National Arbor Day Foundation for the past 42 years, and desires
to continue its tree-planting ways,

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport,

do hereby proclaim May 17, 2019, as the 147th Anniversary
Celebration of ARBOR DAY.

Z:'My DocumentsTree City USA\2019-Tree City USA Info' Arbor Day Proclamation - 2019, Docx



Further, we urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts
to protect our trees and woodlands.

Dated this 23rd day of May, 2019

Edward W. Hutchins Stuart E. Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Sheila Mathews-Bull






5 .:.. _ ﬂm -a [E W_LM.E.._

NE ?.J

L1k
iy
|0
d}
Win
N
in
(g
3
N
IN
i3

L IS -

@i’

i TN
el _:: __”_“,ws_,_

60T ‘€ AOW
ASAINS AuNWWoD g1 0g - Alowwng

99J1IWIWIO)) SUTUUE]J Y}MOID)
QUIRTA ‘J10d>Ungouuay



S{UDIB 81pis Jo) Ajlionb 0} AIpsseo8U sI spusuuslINba)
9104s O} BUIWIOIUOD UD|d dAISUBYaIdUOD

SUOISIDBP

Buluuoid umoy sepinb up|d SAIsusysIdwo)

UD|d 8AISUsyaIdwoD 0} SUoIsSIAal 10} aipdaid

O} 810¢ 0 ||IP) &Y} Ul ASAINS ALIUNUIWIOD PUODSS

O PB1ONPUOD (DdD) 88O BuluUD|d YIMOI
UDId ®AIsUBYyaIdwoD Jsily s, Jodyungauusy wiojul 0}
00T Ul PBIDNPUOD SOM ASAINS SPIM-ALIUNWILIOD

punoidyoeq



| 'SIA G S UM %9 |
8 "SIAQL-9 UHM %6 “SIA OZ-1 | UHM %41 ‘ALUNUILIOD
SY} Ul "SIA +0z Ylm ajdoad wioll SASAINS JO 9%oC

'SIBlUSI W) % PUD ‘S{USPISaL |DUOSDSS
WIOI %G | "SJUBPISSI PUNOIO JIOSA WO SASAINS JO %Y/

'ASAING By} 0} sesuodsay ggy

uonedidrire



$3DIAIIS/3UISNOY IOTUag M
1A 01-G samrong doj,

Surnyie m
S[ejual uLd) JoYS WS | %0
JIjel], W %0C
sarfiurey 3unoA y Sursnoy m
3ursnoy s[qepiojiv m e
%09

WISWUOITAUY |

(8# UolseNd) siodA 0 |-S |xau 104 Ajuoud doy s,umoy aqg PINOYS
FUBWUOIIAUZ By} PUD $32IN0S8Y |OINJON 4O UOIDAISSBI,,

(£ uousend) (,Juppoduwi AJsA,, SOMm Il Buypoipul sjuspuodsa
10 %CE Ylm  ssliwpy BunoA 1oy Buisnoy,, | [uopodwil
}sOW puodss) Juppoduwl AIBA, som JiI BUlADs sjuspuodsal Jo
%0/ UYm 8Nssl JUDHOAWII JSOW — ,UOI}D8]0.1d 82IN0SSY [OINION, - o

pobIswWs SABY SSHOId pub S9NSSI MaN
SINSIY AdAINg




yueyrodw<=9,9107 M 0
yuerrodw<=9,1007 M ‘ 0c
i | _ _ 0
. 09
: . . 08

001
0cL

[00g ut uey} 123uons ApY3s sasuodsay

-- SdISLIgORIRYD) UMO], Jo sdueptoduy



(98100 %47 > 22160 AIBuo.Ls
%ES) %T8 ]O0YDSs AIbjusws|o Alljonb ybiy aalesaid - 12O

(P22IBD % |G % Po8IBD AIBUOIS % €)
%G8 :osn ABisus |odidiunw 8onpal pjNoys UMO] -€€5

(Pe2Ib0 %4 3 PooIBD ABUOIS %0G)
%68 :syod upuisspad > o3I Jo Juswdoeaa( - WA

(P82.60 %0S 8 PosIbo ABUOLS %) %ié
“mmu_zmm |lodiDiunw JJoddns o) sasy Jasn SNUILUOD - 41D

(92100 %/ 8 92160 AIBUOILS %69) %94
:seusnpul Bulysly leys/Buuaisqol/Burysly aalasaly - qZO

SoAlenul/sieos o dog



(PosIbo %zY 8
P32I00 AIBUOIIS %PE) %9/ SHUSWSACIAWII SINIDNIYSOIUI

104 And djsy pjnoys sesy jopdwi iedojaasd - g1

(pesIbD

%0 8 P8I0 ABUCILS %/E) %// 10w BuiBubyd

PUD Ssli [eA8| 0SS JO sjopdwl Jo) up|d PINOYS UMO] - ZED
(po2IBD %y 8 PosIbD AIBUOLS

%LE) %18 :SAOMBPIS MSU {ONIISUOD PUD 8A0IdW| - 75

(po8IBbD % |6 % PosIbD AlBuolls % ¢)
%8 :un|d Alligoulnisns © dOjeABP PINOYS UMO] - &5

(pooIbP

%EE 8 PO2IOD AIBUOUS %) %28 :uolpNBal spioisad
/48Z)|I118) /O11des AQ SO0 JUSWUOIIAUS SAIJISUSS JO
UOI}08}0Id Ul 8|01 SAI}OD 8I0W SADY PINOYS UMO] - 975

S9ATIenIUI/STe0s ()T do],

0l



S[ejual ULId}-310ys
3une[nSai ur ajox aande azow e Lerd prnoys umo I

9a13esi(] A[Suoxis m
d213esI(] |
9913esIp

10U 9313e IQYIISN |

9213V W

sa13e A[3uongo, m

S|p3ua.L ULLd] JA0YS JO UO0IJU]N6IL D

SONSST Hmﬁo Uuo AJureiran) ssor

0l

61

0¢

qc

0¢



d[qe[IeAk SI I9MIS/Id}em
9I9YM SISJUad 33e[IA Jeau Juawdo[rAap a3ed0]

sa13esIp A[3uons m
3218es1(I W
da13esIp

IOU 9313€ I9YIIaN W

213y m

9213V A[Suonge, m

JUaTHA0]202P 241771] 27U00] OF 2424M q

0L
Gl
0¢
°ré
0¢
G¢
v



39y Aed 10
3ursnoy a[qepiogye apnpur o} uonesiqo 1adofaaa(]

d13es1q A[Suong m 0
)
a213es1(] W
aa18esi(] 0T
10 9213y IdY}oN M
Gl
13y | 0z
9213V A[3uongoy, m G¢
0€

(S12d0[a03p afpalid Riq 10} pivd—Suisnioy 2jqupiof[y 2



995 0} 219 Y20[} 9[doad ey 1930eIRYD A19A

110d>y y0 uonjowroid-13A0. U} SUTuInI*“y3moi3 [[EIDA0 Yonuw 003

sey Apeaife 1 ueys arow

salfIwe; 3unoA 10y
UMO] 9} 93URYD 3,USI0P DY 2INS I eUl,

3ursnoy ajqepiojje pue A[Iap[o 210U,

Aji[Iqepiogye pue ANSIDALD. 3uIp[mg 3p0p ‘asn apysad.

Ayrunwwod Ajpuatiy op axow e 03 s3ueypd.

e ———

~ (suonsa88ns(pp 1on0)

Ayunuruod mo aaoxdwr 03 moy uo suorurdo Aueipn

Su3Is AUew 003 S9XE} J9MO[e

SjUBRYdIoW
Maj e AJuo J1jausq pue axenbs
oop dn 30> Aay3- s1o) snq syeurnwur].

UOSEDS }SLINO} UD}I0YSe

yuswdoraaap jo aoed mojs.

sllodyungauusy
1NOQL SBUDYD NOA PINOM BUIy) BUO JIDYM 9 UOHSDONE)



$S3DDB UBaDO pue aIaydsouwje Uumoj [[eulss

123utM SULINp SHUSPISaL Are1qr] pue ajdoad sy

1snf 0} yoeq s303 pue ---1auruns urnp a3e[[1a 3urysy e se astodio [ ader).
S[[°MS 1B} 2I9YMIWOS JO " A)neaq aifje ATUNUWIWIOD 3 Jo WIRYD pUE U0REIO[.

| muﬂ& ﬁm\woﬁﬁ e

aImnjeu
saalesald [ernjeu pue M Sunpdersjur pue 3amb pue asead .

Ansnpur 3utia)sqo] “Isjoereyp fem. S}e
umojumop anbsarnyord

Ayrunuurod jo asuss pue saypeaq 0) SS90k, ‘srex) Supjry ypeaq ‘1spoeIeyd [eint.

Arunuuod SaYoeaq ‘SaWOL] OLI0ISIY ‘[NJTNeaqe
Jo asuas 3uoIs pue Ayneaq [einjeus.

(00} sjuswWwod Qo J18A0) NtOQMCDQ@Cmev_ C_
DUIA| SOQO J1sow Aolusa NoA OU _,Oc>> /€ UOISONYD



9}OA UMO] B I0J 10|d SAISU 3yaldwoD
PajopPdn 8yl PIOMIOS JNC O} .| 70T € Unr 1oblip]

Ul|d aAlsusyalduloDd 'yl 0} 81p rdn ayj uo
$S8201d BUIDID 8Y) fNOYBNOIL | JUBSWSA dAUI DIjANd

SOUIUr WO &/ pinduwod

Ul upid aAisuayaiduic D sy Bbu uswedull

PUD DULODIUNWILIOD JOJ S OI}o0Id | 39 MBIASY
UMOJ 8y BUuIDn] S€ ISSI ODIILD

oy} UO UMOP |jUp O} pup §r dul Jo} se liunpoddo

9y} USPOOIQ O} jJuswabo Sus ogn | anuijuo?

Un|c dAlsuaye dwon ayj

JO 9jopPdn 8y} Oful PBLLIOAIODIT 8Q ||IM L .DP ASAINS

sda}s 3xON]






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

To: Laurie Smith

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director 7’)[1{ D) Clese -
Date: April 30, 2019

Re: Road Patching Bid Recommendation

%

I have received 3 bids for road patching work that is not included in our town
paving contract. This work includes paving of road cuts for utilities and drainage
work that Public Works has done in the roadway and areas where trucks have
damaged the edge of the roadway and maintenance road cuts are required. The
paving work is hand placed and requires a skidsteer with high-flow hydraulics for
grinding of pavement to match patches into the road surface. Since these are very
small quantity paving jobs they are not included in our paving contract in order to
keep our mainline paving prices low.

I recommend that a 3 year contract for this work be awarded to the low bidder,

Thyng Paving based on their bid dated 3/27/19. I have worked with Thyng Paving
in the past and they have produced high quality paving work for me in the past.

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Isennebunkport, Maine 04046 + Tel: (207) 967-3728 Fax: (207)967-5372



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT. MAINE

INCORPORITED 1633 ~
MAINLE'S FINEST RESORT

Pavement Restoration Bid - Town of Kennebunkport
Contract Period: July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022

Method A: Paving of trenches and raised manhole cuts prior to overlay paving including:

Cut pavement edges to provide a clean and straight edge

Completely remove existing pavement, cold patch or gravel

Add road gravel material to match bottom of adjacent asphalt base course elevation
Compact base materials with vibratory compactor

Install tack coat on all pavement edges

Install 12.5 mm binder pavement to match pavement depth {Minimum 2")

Compact pavement with an appropriate roller (Minimum 1 Ton)

Provide traffic control manpower and signage (included in SY Pricing)

Method B: Milling and filling of deteriorated pavement surfaces including:

Mark out limit of deteriorated pavement areas for patching with Town representative
Grind out patch area with a skidsteer mounted cold asphalt planer to a minimum %" depth
Cut pavement edges to provide a clean and straight edge

Clean surfaces to be patched and install tack coat on patch surface and edges

Install 9.5 mm surface pavement to match road profile (Minimum %")

Compact pavement with an appropriate rolier (Minimum 1 Ton}

Provide traffic control manpower and signage (included in 5Y Pricing)

Bid Form Pavement Restoration — Town of Kennebunkport - Date: __ 5 2271 -\ 4}

Company: \—,\"\\\\r'\b\ QC’\\}\(\C\ L L ,C/

PavmgM \C\\/"Yq\-’ ™~ \‘\ \\IG\(
Signed: i / i ?’/)/’»"/M\

Office ‘y(ne QOG- D(:) Y 1
Cell Phone: ';SC\ (\) = \ C)c :{\ ::3—

Bids Due at Kennebunkport Town Hall, 6 Elm Street, PO Box 566, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
by 1:00 pm on April 16, 2019 or scan and send to- Jen Lord, Finance Director

Method A Pavement Restoration Bid Price per Square Yard: b2 ‘Q @ ‘UQ 5 CL\J \/ ﬂ

Minimum Charge 5 SY per equipment move

Method B Pavement Restoration Bid Price per Square Yard: / ? P v IQ S

Minimum Charge 10 SY per equipment move

2vy)




=

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653

MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

Pavement Restoration Bid — Town of Kennebunkport
Contract Period: July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022

Method A: Paving of trenches and raised manhole cuts prior to overlay paving including:

Cut pavement edges to provide a clean and straight edge

Completely remove existing pavement, cold patch or gravel

Add road gravel material to match bottom of adjacent asphalt base course elevation
Compact base materials with vibratory compactor

install tack coat on all pavement edges

Install 12.5 mm binder pavement to match pavement depth (Minimum 2”)

Compact pavement with an appropriate roller (Minimum 1 Ton)

Provide traffic control manpower and signage {included in SY Pricing)

Method B: Milling and filling of deteriorated pavement surfaces including:

Mark out iimit of deteriorated pavement areas for patching with Town representative
Grind out patch area with a skidsteer mounted cold asphalt planer to a minimum %” depth
Cut pavement edges to provide a clean and straight edge

Clean surfaces to be patched and install tack coat on patch surface and edges

Install 9.5 mm surface pavement to match road profile (Minimum %")

Compact pavement with an appropriate roller {Minimum 1 Ton)

Provide traffic control manpower and signage (included in SY Pricing)

Bid Form Pavement Restoration - Town of Ken ebunkport - Date: 4_[/ (& ! ( 1
GemEE Pau I A a 2 )r Tew i € ;

I .
Paving Manager: {\/\ ) l‘f’(.. QO vl < 7
Signed:/)’/\/‘/ /\/\VA
Office Phone: ((ﬁ:{)\\ B D3~ 97‘5—8 ?—
Cell Phone: (QO'T/TA&Q - 6B7~7

Bids Due at Kennebunkport Town Hall, 6 Elm Street, PO Box 566, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
by 1:00 pm on April 16, 2019 or scan and send to: Jen Lord, Finance Director flord@kennebunkportme gov

Method A Pavement Restoration Bid Price per Square Yard: 4‘ 0.00 5\//
Minimum Charge 5 SY per equipment move 4 / .
~
Method B Pavement Restoration Bid Price per Square Yard: # 55. 00 S\/
4

Minimum Charge 10 SY per equipment move



~ INCORPORATED 1633 -
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Pavement Restoration Bid - Town of Kennebunkport
Contract Period: July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022

Method A: Paving of trenches and raised manhole cuts prior to overlay paving including:

Cut pavernent edges to provide a clean and straight edge

Completely remove existing pavement, cold patch or gravel

Add road gravel material to match bottom of adjacent asphalt base course elevation
Cornpact base materials with vibratory compactor

Install tack coat on all pavement edges

Install 12.5 mm binder pavement to match pavement depth (Minimum 2”)

Compact pavement with an appropriate roller (Minimum 1 Ton)

Provide traffic control manpower and signage {included in SY Pricing)

Method B: Milling and filling of deteriorated pavernent surfaces including:

Mark out limit of deteriorated pavement areas for patching with Town representative
Grind out patch area with a skidsteer mounted cold asphalt planer to a minimum %" depth
Cut pavement edges to provide a clean and straight edge

Clean surfaces to be patched and install tack coat on patch surface and edges

tnstall 9.5 mm surface pavement to match road profile {(Minimum %”)

Compact pavement with an appropriate roller (Minimum 1 Ton)

Provide traffic control manpower and signage (included in SY Pricing)

Bid Form Pavement Restoration ~ Town of Kennebunkport - Date: L/ / [¢ l / q
Company: CArl R. PE rKivs Pﬂvl‘l\_/ﬁf -/’/'VZ!_, ’
Paving Manager: Miche /[ C. EE('E._\ WS g

Signed: ‘%/I/Lz%]é . ﬁ%&___-—_—:»

Office Phone: 207 - 9467 -385 43

Cell Phone: 207-382-4984

Bids Due at Kennebunkport Town Hall, 6 Elm Street, PO Box 566, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
by 1:00 pm on April 16, 2019 or scan and send to: Jen Lord, Finance Director jlord@kennebunkportme.gov

Method A Pavement Restoration Bid Price per Square Yard: S b« ’ﬂ ey oL t//
Minimum Charge 5 SY per equipment mave !

Method B Pavement Restoration Bid Price per Square Yard: 'ﬂ Y2 &d 20 Sy /
Minimum Charge 10 SY per equipment move 4 /







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATID 1653
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

To: Laurie Smith
From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director M 1 llarse -
Date: May 6, 2019

Re: Road Striping Bid Recommendation

%

We have received the 2019 Road Striping bid for York County done by SMPDC. The
low bidder, Atlantic Pavement Marking, would save the town about $800 over the
2rd lower bid of Poirier Guidelines. While Poirier Guidelines has been striping the
town for many years, in checking references for Atlantic Pavement Marking there is
no difference in workmanship or ability.

I recommend that a contract for road striping work be awarded to the low bidder,
Atlantic Pavement Marking.

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Kenncbunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-5728 Fax: (207)967-5372



paisy) jou Jayieam 1TV
10 santueny) JIoA Jo umo] NETTS)
Il S6’ e (44 0L €6’ (A7) MM T
9y 8 8T 4N (115 0% FRIETT W]
cL 8T 0L'1 ol g or (7)) anym .8
€90’ Edd AN 80 C8L0°0 341} (47) 35pa Mo A+
co0° 90 FI°1 80 S8E0°0 941) (47) 28p3 21y b
€90 o0 FI°l 20 S8L0°0 541) (d7) doys/m 3y m 3uIS
€00 or0 Fll 80 CLEDD 9410 (7Y 35pa anym 2j5uIS b
e 60 1AM 80 09L0°0 RO’ (A7) mo[|3 & 3|qnoq ¢
S90° 9p0’ Il 80’ S8E0°0 340 (dT) mojI2A 213115 ,p
SSUD{IELy oUI'] 98Py %y sUI'] 43)ua )
ied speag e speag e speag iegd speag
Pyeam SSB|D) Yum EEmo.B T SSB[0) YIm Iaylea S52|0) Yl Jaqieap S52]0) Y)m
Iy juled piepueyg uied pijepuelg 1y julej piepue)g Iy jule prepueig
TL1S-978-18L"1 Z166-LPG-LOT-] 0080-85L-£02-1 TS9L-6VT-8L6"]1
vznog anbiuopy uygan |y LIBMIIS MBI suny smayne
uj ‘sBupjiey auf fau-ay L -up Bupja] Juswaae g anuepy SMPPINT IALU0]

SLTNSTY AId DNIMUYIN INAINTAV 6102







b

TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

T

To: Laurie Smith

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director M 1) (e -
Date: May 6, 2019

Re: Gravel Purchasing Bid Recommendation

We have obtained 3 prices for gravel purchasing after RH Brown discontinued it
town discount pricing for gravel this year. We have been paying $10 per ton for
crushed gravel at RH Brown since at least 2014. The lowest price for %” crushed
gravel trucked to Kennebunkport is $12.88 per ton from Stonefield Quarry. Price
from Pike in Wells is $16.85 per ton delivered. I do not think it is economical to run
our trucks to either the Wells or Lyman quarries to pick up crushed gravel. The
current cost at RH Brown for gravel is $14.25 per ton.

I recommend that a contract for gravel be awarded to Stonefield Quarry for $12.88
per ton delivered.

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-3728 Fax: (207) 967-5372



Stonefield Aggregates
Operated by Hissong Ready-Mix & Aggregates, LLC
Old Kennebunk Road Lyman, Maine

2019 Loaded Aggregate Town of Kennebunkport
Effective April 15, 2019

Hours of operation are Monday-Friday from 7:00 am - 3:30 pm
Saturday morning loading available by appointment only

We manufacture all of the products listed below

Stone Products Price per ton
3/8" Crushed Stone {(washed) $18.00
3/4" Crushed Stone (washed) $16.20
1 1/2 Crushed Stone {(washed) $16.20
Rip Rap $18.00
Big Rocks $27.00
Stone Dust $4.05

Gravel Products
3/4" Crushed Gravel $7.88
4" Minus Gravel $8.10
Reclaimed Asphalt $14.40
4" Minus Recycled Concrete $5.40
Common Borrow $3.15

Other Products
Screened Loam Cubic Yard $18.00

Minimum load charge $25.00
We take asphait at no charge
We take concrete demo upon request - charges may apply

We take clean asphalt at no charge
Job quantity pricing available upon request

Please contact us at:
Sales (207) 423-2006
Billing (207) 985-9345

Hissong Ready Mix and Aggregates

48 York Street, Suite 2
Kennebunk, Maine 04108




o AT&T Wi-Fi = 9:29 AM v @ 89%

(D

f
.---"’;
John
5 j |
1) 1 3 ,“'
b o e i ¥ T
i J |_1;_.a' | I 1‘ |

Thursday 9:26 AM

Hi Mike

Please add $5.00 per
ton for delivery of all
materials

Thanks

Jon



GLIZeIY A3Y

00°29% NOL X||N pues g Jeg Z0r9
00°09% led (suojieb 6} 1ol yoel| zooop
000215 NOL Yded pjo) adveunopsd Yo g06/p06
m:Omcm__mum_S_
00'vS NOL [T 60vL
05'pLS NOJ, PUES PaulBi0g Lo
00°GLS NOL PUES uleipIapun 2082
06718 NOL pueg paysepn 9024
00°0ES NOL PUES YOr W pialu) 2ezo
0048 NOL IsnQ auo)g Aig 8129
GZ'gLs NOJ, 1SN( BUDIS paysepp 5129
\14/Spuesg
00’598 NOL aua)g buideaspue) €119
00'6L% NOL uny AuenpDAI0Y J04S 9019
00615 NOL auojg uoIsos3 . z| - ¢ Z0oL9
dey-diy y uoisSorg
00'LLS NOL aseg auolg paysni) ¢ pPE9
0SELS NQOL V 0dA] dseg ouolg 1D 270 | cVE9
05'6S NOL aseg auols paysnid Z- g/t L LEED
GZ'ELS NOL v adA) asegauoig 1], b/g 12£9
58'LLS NOL 3seg AU0|S PaYsID b/ 82£9
sponposdg aseq
00'9LS NOL abpa7 paysm) p/e 0L£9
v 02% NOL abpaT paysnid 2/t 90£9
G9'L 23 NOL abpa paysni) ,g/e £0E9
05228 NOL abpaT paysnid il LOE9
00°0ES NOL 1sejjeg peoijiey z- 2/l | £ze9
00'61S NOJ abpa’ paysem .2/l | rLZ9

auolg paysnig

Woasajisnpuiayid-mmm :apsqam

ajuznpe uj shep £-7 S33MIIP BINEBYIS asealy
£/66-949-£02 118D
:sapanag

00°61s abieyd peoq wnuwnuiy  «

Alngelieay o 198lans ery s1npoid Iy
SOION Inouipn SbueyD o) 10algng ary sadig .
SIISM '9'0°d Buidig puy [eualey .

6102 'z Aenuep aaniaayyg Burdlig MmapN

1s17 821d 610T

0£ZE-9/9-L0T xe4
£L66-929-102 3uoyd
060p0 3N ‘SiIdm
peoy piog T8
tvZs

sliem

LB A3HSITEVLST

ANTIWODIHED v

SANLLSOAN] ==y
EMTE]




o AT&T Wi-Fi = 9:29 AM

{&D i
John

Thursday 9:26 AM

Hi Mike

Please add $5.00 per
ton for delivery of all
materials

Thanks

Jon

3P
N
e
O
&

7 @ 89%

D j
p

4



i#




e

Employment Agreement Between
Town of Kennebunkport and Laurie A. Smith

This Agreement, confirmed by the action of the Board of Selectmen, hereinafter 'the Board,"
on the 23" day of May, 2019, by and between the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine,
hereinafter called 'Town" and Laurie A. Smith, hereinafter "the Town Manager" both of whom
understand as follows:

Whereas, the Town desires to employ of said Laurie A. Smith as Town Manager of the
Town of Kennebunkport to perform the functions and duties specified in the Town's
Administrative Code, ordinances of the Town, and applicable State law; and

Whereas, Town Manager desires to be employed with the Town:

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

Section |. Term

A. This employment agreement shall remain in fuli force and effect beginning May 23,
2019, and concluding December 31, 2022, except as provided in Section 2 of this
Agreement.

B. The Town Manager agrees to remain in the exclusive employ of the Town for the term of
this Agreement. The term "exclusive employ," however, shall not be construed to
preclude the Town Manager from occasional teaching, writing, speaking or consulting
performed on personal time off, even if outside compensation is provided for such
services. Said activities are expressly allowed, provided that no such activity presents a
conflict of interest with the Town as employer or detract from the Town Manager's ability
to execute the duties of Town Manager.

Section 2. Termination and Severance Pay

A. The Town shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without cause. Termination of
the Town Manager's employment requires an affirmative, public vote of the Board. In the
event of such termination, the Town agrees to pay the Town Manager a lump sum cash
payment equal to six (6) months total salary and International City Manager's
Association (ICMA) retirement plan contributions, plus any accrued but unused vacation
time and accrued but unused sick time as described in Section 9, Paragraphs A and C.

B. Inthe event the Town Manager voluntarily resigns her position with the Town, the Town
Manager shall give the Town six weeks' notice in advance, and the Town shall not be
liable for payment of severance pay as described in Section 2, Paragraph A of this
Agreement. The Town Manager shall be compensated for any accrued but unused
vacation time as described in Section 9, Paragraph A, and, if of retirement age, for fifty
percent (50%) of the unused portion of the Town Manager's accrued but unused sick



leave, provided such sick leave payment shall not exceed the dollar value of 45 regular
work days, in accordance with Section 14.1 of the Town's Personnel Policy.

C. The Town has a right to terminate this Agreement for cause as provided in State statute.
Cause shall include but not be limited to incompetence, gross insubordination, or
misconduct impairing seriously the continued usefulness or ability of the Town Manager to
perform the duties of the position. The Town Manager's reasonable exercise of
professional judgment regarding matters within the scope of the Town Manager's
employment, including matters of policy, political judgments, and interpretations of laws,
regulations and ordinances shall not constitute cause for termination. Prior to any
termination for cause, the Town Manager shall be provided a written notice of the reasons
for the proposed termination and an opportunity for a hearing before the Board of
Selectmen, in accordance with State statute. In the event the Town Manager's
employment is terminated for cause, the Town's only obligation to the Town Manager is to
pay all compensation due, plus any accrued but unused vacation time as described in
Section 9, Paragraph A, but shall forfeit any accrued but unused sick time.

Section 3. Salary

The Town Manager’s salary shall be $135,000 annually to be in effect on May 23, 2019. The
Manager’s salary shall be increased at the beginning of each fiscal year by an amount equal
to a 3% adjustment.

Section 4. Performance Evaluation

The Town and Town Manager acknowledge the importance of regular and complete
performance evaluations of the Town Manager. The Board shall perform an annual written
evaluation of the Town Managers performance.

Section 5. Retirement and Insurance

A. The Town Manager shall have the right to participate in the Maine Public
Employees Retirement System (MainePERS) COLA plan, #0188 PLD, and the
Town agrees to contribute the prescribed employer contribution to MainePERS.

B. The Town shall contribute an amount equal to eight percent (8%) of the Town Manager's
base salary to the International City Manager's Association retirement (ICMA) fund that is
available to other Town employees. If the Town Manager chooses not to participate in the
MainePERS plan, the Town shall increase its contribution to the ICMA retirement fund by

the amount equivalent to the Town's MainePERS contribution were the Town Manager a
MainePERS participant.

C. The Town shall provide medical, dental, disability and income protection insurance
coverage under the same provisions and policies provided to Town employees not
covered by a collective bargaining agreement.



Section 6. Residency

The Town Manager shall not be required to be a resident of the Town; however the Manager
shall reside within a 30-minute commute to Town. An exception to the residency
requirement will be allowed to accommodate the family needs of the Town Manager,
including a transfer of residency to Brunswick, Maine.

The Town agrees to reimburse the Town Manager for expenses related to relocation up to a
maximum of $5,000. These include, but are not limited to, moving and housing costs.

Section 7. Professional Development

The Town shall provide the Town Manager with reasonable opportunities to continue her
education through conferences and workshops. The Town agrees to budget for all costs
associated with the Town Manager attending the annual ICMA conference, MTCMA twice
yearly training institutes and the MMA annual meeting, including reasonable travel, food
and lodging expenses.

Section 8. Vehicle Expenses

The Town agrees to pay the Town Manager $6,000 annually for vehicle transportation
expenses in lieu of per mile reimbursement.

Section 9. Other Benefits

A. The Town Manager shall accrue vacation at the rate of 30 days per year. The Town
Manager shall take no more than ten consecutive days of vacation without permission
from the Board. The Town Manager may accrue all earned vacation time. Upon
resignation or termination for cause, the Town Manager shall be compensated at her
current rate of pay for any accrued but unused vacation time up to a maximum of eight
(8) weeks.

B. The Town agrees to provide the Town Manager with a iaptop computer of her selection
for her exclusive business and personal use. The computer will remain at all times the
property of the Town and the Town Manager agrees to comply with any applicable Town
policies concerning computer use policy.

C. The Town Manager shall accrue sick leave at the same rate as Town employees not
covered by a collective bargaining agreement. Upon termination without cause by the
Town in accordance with Section 2, Paragraph A, the Town Manager shall be
compensated at her current rate of pay for any accrued but unused sick leave at a rate
of one (I) week (40 hours) of sick ieave per full year of service to the Town up toa
maximum of eight weeks (320 hours). The Town Manager shall begin employment with
10 days of sick time banked.

D The Town agrees to pay the Town Manager seventy ($100) per month for cell phone
service.



E.

The Town agrees to reimburse the Town Manager at the rate of seventy ($100) per
monith for the cost of broadband connection at her residence in order to facilitate the
conduct of Town responsibilities during non-business hours.

The Town Manager shall be entitled to those benefits provided other full time Town
employees not covered by a collective bargaining agreement except where this
Agreement provides other or alternate benefits or compensation, in which cases this
Agreement shall control.

Section 10. General Provisions

A.

This Agreement sets forth and establishes the entire agreement between the Town and
the Town Manager. The parties may, by mutual written agreement, amend any provision
of this Agreement during the life of the Agreement. Any such amendments shall be
incorporated and made a part of this Agreement.

The invalidity or partial invalidity of any portion of this Agreement will not affect the validity
of any other provision. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be
invalid, the remaining provisions shall be deemed to be in full force and effect as if they
have been executed by both parties.

The Town shall defend, save harmless and indemnify Manager against any tort,
professional liability claim or demand or other legal action, whether groundless or
otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring in the performance of
Manager's duties as Town Manager.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport has caused
this Agreement to be signed and executed by a majority of the Board, and the Town Manager
has signed and executed this Agreement as well, both in duplicate.

Date:
Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Date:
Chair, Board of Selectmen

Date;
Board of Selectmen

Date;
Board of Selectmen

Date:
Board of Selectmen

Date:

Board of Selectmen



